Langriville Parish Council Meeting

July 9, 2012

In attendance, Councillors Neil Jones, Duncan Eaton, Colin Hewitt, Mrs Ann McGovern & Mrs Paula Cooper

Clerk Kathy Roberts

No public or press in attendance.

- 16. Welcome from Chairman Cllr Neil Jones
- 17. Apologies and reasons for absence were heard and accepted from Cllr Mrs Annabel Marshall *RESOLVED*
- **18. No declarations of interest heard at this point.** After discussion Council Proposed to adopt the simplified <u>Code of Conduct provided by East Lindsey District Council</u>, seconded all voted in favour <u>RESOLVED</u>
- **19. Previously circulated notes** of meeting held May 14th *Proposal to accept as true and correct record of the meeting, seconded, vote taken RESOLVED all voted in favour, minutes were signed and dated.*
- **20. Police report –** Clerk has report to distribute, metal theft reported last month by Cllr Mrs Cooper, police confirmed that this was the case and had been reported at our March Annual Parish meeting. A recent spate of thefts from garden sheds locally was reported, parishioners are asked to be extra vigilant.
- 21. Accounts for payment Village planters <u>£128</u>, Grass cutting <u>£120</u>, Strimming & Clearance <u>£75</u>, Donation to Hand Bell Ringers for attending Jubilee Fete <u>£20</u> Clerks salary April & May, <u>£233.46</u> HMRC Apr, May <u>£58.20</u>
- 22. Planning S/096/00794/12 Gipsey Drove, agricultural store, full PP granted
- **23. Parish Enhancements –** Proposal to look at areas in parish for future budgets; ideas so far include a regular verge cutting programme; more permanent planters, strimming and clearance of rubbish; Cllr Eaton & Cooper to work out areas on Maps for coverage. Wood Preservative to be purchased for the Bus shelter, Cllr Hewitt will source this and carry out the works. **RESOLVED**
- **24.** Church Hall after a very lengthy consultation the local Church Committee have decided not to offer the Lease of the hall to the Parish group backed by this Council instead they are to take a "Declaration of Trust" with the Diocese; this has saddened the group tremendously as there was lots of enthusiasm and local support which will be lost with this announcement; the Langrick Matters Group formed will continue to raise funds for the village but not specifically for the Church Hall, sadly the fear is that the Hall will deteriorate further without the funding that was available to the Parish Group; the Council and Langrick Matters Group wish the Church Committee all the very best for the future.
- **25. Highways Inspection Report –** Cllr Colin Hewitt produced a comprehensive report which the Clerk has acted on reporting all issues to the Highways dept. at Manby.
- **26. Highways B1192 -** Speed reduction measures; question was asked if there are any temporary measures that could be put in place; Cllr Neil Jones would speak to RSP to discuss and report back to next meeting.

continued

Langriville Parish Council Meeting

July 9, 2012

27. District Councillors Report - Cllr Steve Doughty, has again got a community fund that can be applied for by local groups, the Rural Development grant forms are now available; Southern Area meeting 17th June Carrington Village Hall; Sand bags have been stolen from the farm building, he will check with East Lindsey to see if any replacements are available to the parish. Cllr Doughty is trying to encourage all parishes within the Frithville Ward to get together on the issues of speeding traffic and other Highways problems; he feels as a bigger group we may have more success with the Road Safety Partnership and other departments of the County Council etc.

28. Clerks Report -

- 1. Parish printer has come to the end of its life proposal to purchase printer to be added to next month's agenda, price in the region of £60 £80
- 2. Council to adopt the Langrick Matters quarterly newsletter this way the printing can be out sourced and much more cost effective, around £30 per issue
- 3. Various signs around the parish need some attention, this will be actioned.

Meeting closed.